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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: lee.schmudde@disney.com
Cc: rich.bumar@disney.com; Shine, Caroline; Lubozynski, Tom; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; hazziez.natasha@epa.gov;


Costello, Martin; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0950111-032-AV, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc., Walt Disney World Resort Complex, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 9:10:14 AM
Attachments: 0950111-032-AV Final Notice Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Schmudde: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.


Owner/Company Name: WALT DISNEY WORLD COMPANY 
Facility Name: WALT DISNEY WORLD RESORT COMPLEX 
Project Number: 0950111-032-AV 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL 
Facility County: ORANGE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0950111.032.AV.F_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:lee.schmudde@disney.com

mailto:rich.bumar@disney.com

mailto:Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov

mailto:hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0950111.032.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0950111.032.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT REVISION 



In the Matter of an 
Application for Permit Revision by: 



Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc. 
1375 Buena Vista Drive 
Lake Buena Vista, Florida  32830  



Responsible Official: 
Mr. Lee Schmudde, Vice President 



Permit Renewal No. 0950111-032-AV 
Walt Disney World Resort Complex  
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal 
Orange/Osceola County 



Enclosed is the final permit package to revise the Title V air operation permit for the Walt Disney World Resort 
Complex.  The existing facility is located in Orange and Osceola Counties with offices at 1375 Buena Vista 
Drive, Lake Buena Vista, Florida.  This permit is issued pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes. 



Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by 
filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the 
Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal 
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The notice must be filed 
within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 
 
 
 



for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



JFK/sa/mc 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Final Permit Revision 
(including the Final Permit Revision and Final Determination), or a link to these documents available 
electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested to the 
persons listed below: 



Lee Schmudde, RO, Walt Disney World Company:  lee.schmudde@disney.com  
Richard A. Bumar, Jr., P.E., Walt Disney World Company:  rich.bumar@disney.com 
Caroline Shine, DEP Central District Office:  caroline.shine@dep.state.fl.us   
Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov  
Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov 
Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
 








						2012-12-26T08:32:38-0500


			Syed Arif








						2012-12-26T08:54:17-0500


			Lynn Scearce



















From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Lubozynski, Tom; Shine, Caroline; Arif, Syed; Costello, Martin
Subject: Delivered: 0950111-032-AV, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc., Walt Disney World Resort Complex, Final


Permit
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 9:10:15 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us"Lubozynski, Tom
HYPERLINK "mailto:Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us"Shine, Caroline
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
HYPERLINK "mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us"Costello, Martin
Subject: 0950111-032-AV, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc., Walt Disney World Resort Complex, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: lee.schmudde@disney.com; rich.bumar@disney.com
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0950111-032-AV, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc., Walt Disney World Resort Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 03, 2013 10:47:24 AM


Were you able to access these documents?


Thanks.


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 9:10 AM
To: lee.schmudde@disney.com
Cc: rich.bumar@disney.com; Shine, Caroline; Lubozynski, Tom; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;
hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Costello, Martin; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0950111-032-AV, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc., Walt Disney World Resort
Complex, Final Permit


 


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
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From: Bumar, Rich
To: Scearce, Lynn; Schmudde, Lee
Subject: RE: 0950111-032-AV, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc., Walt Disney World Resort Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 03, 2013 11:03:05 AM


Yes thank you.


Sorry, I thought I let you know that already.


 


Rich Bumar, P.E. 
Environmental Engineer
Walt Disney World Resort • Environmental Control Dept. • Maingate Office Complex #2235


Phone: 407-390-5003 (tie line 8+298) • Fax: 407-938-7322/7325 and 407-390-5227 • Mobile:321-278-6125 • DC:162*134*1071


 


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 10:47 AM
To: Schmudde, Lee; Bumar, Rich
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0950111-032-AV, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc., Walt Disney World
Resort Complex, Final Permit


 


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


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and
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reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.


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


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of
Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)


Division of Air Resource Management – DEP


2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505


Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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From: Lubozynski, Tom
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0950111-032-AV, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc., Walt Disney World Resort Complex, Final


Permit
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 9:19:08 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, December 26, 2012 9:19:06 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 9:10:44 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, December 26, 2012 9:10:27 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0950111-032-AV, Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc., Walt Disney World Resort Complex, Final


Permit
Date: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 7:20:18 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 02, 2013 7:20:16 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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